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From: Kilburn, Keith 
Sent: 18 November 2009 17:06 
To: 'Steven Bell'; 'Dennis Murray'; 'Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk' 
Cc: 'Donny Mackinnon'; 'john@nicolsonandco.com'; Fitchie, Andrew; Jordan, Stuart 
Subject: tie • DLA Commentary on Adjudicator's Decision • Gogarburn Bridge and Carrick Knowe Bridge 

FOISA Exempt and Legally Privileged 

Dear Steven I Susan I Dennis 

As requested , please, find attached DLA's commentary on John Hunter's decisions as adjudicator in respect of the 
Gogarburn Bridge and Carrick Knowe Bridge Adjudications. 

The attached commentary represents our combined view on each of the decisions. There is no substantive 
disagreement between any of us as to the Adjudicator's logic or reasoning. 

We looked through the reply on case Sc and have not been able to do anything of substance to meet, head on, the 
mistakes we believe were made by Mr Hunter. We are in the odd position of having aimed our arguments at lnfraco's 
stated position, indeed having had support for tie's position on that specific issue, but lost the awards for new 
reasons. On RRRW, looking at essentially the same argument with lnfraco but a different adjudicator, we cannot see 
any benefit in deconstructing an argument which has not faced tie in that referral. It will be interesting to see whether 
lnfraco decide that Mr Hunter's approach is better or at least more advantageous than the one they have put so far. If 
they do adopt it, we will have the opportunity to reply. 

We would be happy to discuss the attached commentary, on its own or together with preparation in respect of Case 
Sc (the Response to the Referral Notice which is to be issued tomorrow) , and in this regard Stuart is available until 1 
o'clock tomorrow. 

Kind regards 

Keith 

<< 27294104_1_UKMATTERS(Commentary on Adjudicator_s Decision - 18 November 2009).DOC» 
Keith Kilburn 
Solicitor 
Engineering & Construction 
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are 
confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper 
Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has 
been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered 
number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for 
inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHI 2AA. 
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law 
Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of 
which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. ----
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